c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
4 W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 1, 2019

Ms. Jodi Schreiber

All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.

839 Mackenzie Ave

Canon City, CO 81212

Re: Caldwell-Nesselhuf Pit No. 1, Permit No. M-1997-071, Amendment Approval, Revision No. AM-1
Dear Ms. Schreiber:

On November 1, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Amendment application submitted to
the Division on June 27, 2019, addressing the following:

Add 107.4 acres to the permit area and to update the mining and reclamation plans to allow for mining of the
entire 199.40 acres at one time.

The terms of the Amendment No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1997-071. All
other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1997-071 remain in full force and effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit additional bond.
The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $36,000.00
Prior Liability: $0.00
Change in Liability: $463,433.00
Revised Liability: $463,433.00

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Ak S5

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jared Ebert, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Gabriel R. Benvenuti, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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